

Fw: Auditor General's Statement on Pension Dispute to be published later this week

From: "Jackson, Kelly (MOF)" <kelly.jackson2@ontario.ca>
To: "Ghiassi, Ali (MOF)" <ali.ghiassi@ontario.ca>, "Mendes, Elizabeth (MOF)" <elizabeth.mendes@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 13 Feb 2017 10:31:19 -0500

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Pichette, Marc (MOF) <Marc.Pichette@ontario.ca>
Sent: Monday, February 13, 2017 10:28 AM
To: Hay, Jenna (MOF); Ingram, Kelsey (MOF); Jackson, Kelly (MOF); Moore, Brynne (MOF)
Cc: Blodgett, Scott (MOF); Lone, Dianne (MOF); Hipolito, Judith (MOF); Milana, Natale (MOF); Spadoni, Peter (MOF)
Subject: Auditor General's Statement on Pension Dispute to be published later this week

[Auditor General ON](#) @ OntarioAuditor · 15m15 minutes ago
More
Auditor General reviewing government panel's report [#onpoli](#)

February 13, 2017

Ontario's Auditor General will be reviewing the report being made public this morning by the provincial government's Pension Asset Advisory Panel regarding two of Ontario's jointly sponsored pension plans. Once her office and her expert advisors have finished reviewing this final report, the Auditor will then provide comment to the media later in the week.

For more information, please contact:
Christine Peditas
Manager, Corporate Communications
Office of the Auditor General of Ontario
416-327-2336
christine.peditas@auditor.on.ca

0 replies1 retweet1 like

1